C L A R I F I C A T I O N S  No. 1


Issued on 27th November 2023



Procurement of works related to

[bookmark: _Hlk136245323]ADAPTATION OF 9 VET SCHOOLS IN MONTENEGRO
ICB No: 01-426/23-6031/1



1/ Question: 

“In the Section II: Bid Data Sheet, ITB 7.4 is stated to attend a Pre - Bid Meeting as a Site Visit separately for each of the Schools, as per the respective dates, as described in the above mentioned ITB 7.4.” 

The above Pre - Bid Meeting/s are MANDATORY??”
1/Answer:
A Pre Bid Meeting is not mandatory, nevertheless bidders are kindly requested to inform the contracting authority whether they will attend the site visit.

2/ Question: 

“In the Form "Power of Attorney", is stated: "...The Power of Attorney must give the name, address and capacity of the person so empowered and must be signed and dated by a person duly authorized by the Bidder. Minutes of board meetings or other documents authorizing the signatory of the Power of Attorney must be attached ...".

Based in this definition, what if the company for example, the Legal Representative just simply decides to nominate the Authorized Representative, without a Decision of Board, shall it be compliant? Bcs like this we may submit the PoA for the Authorized Representative to sign the Bid, without any supporting evidence, but just the PoA itself signed and stamped, and original and in English language??”

2/Answer:
As specified in the tender dossier, documents authorizing the signatory of the Power of Attorney must be submitted.
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